

ERICA M. CLIFFORD, ESQ.

eclifford@nfclegal.com

Partner



Erica M. Clifford concentrates her practice in the representation and defense of management against employment-related claims, including those brought pursuant to NJLAD, CEPA, NJCRA, NYSHRL, FMLA, Title VII, ADA, and the ADEA. She has significant experience in both New Jersey and New York federal and state courts, managing all stages of litigation from initial fact investigation through trial preparation. Erica also has experience representing management in restrictive covenant disputes. In addition to her extensive litigation experience, Erica investigates employee complaints of discrimination, harassment, retaliation, and failure to accommodate and counsels employers on matters of employee discipline and termination. Erica received

her Juris Doctorate degree from Seton Hall University School of Law and was a judicial intern for The Honorable Jose L. Linares, U.S.D.J (Chief Judge, Retired).

AWARDS & HONORS:

- Recognized in *Best Lawyers® in America* (2024 - Present)
- Selected to the New Jersey Super Lawyers List (2024 - Present)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- Genova Burns LLC, Newark, NJ
 - Counsel & Associate (2018 - 2021)
- Schwartz Simon Edelstein & Celso, LLC, Whippany, NJ
 - Associate (2016 - 2018)
- Wiley, Malehorn, Sirota & Raynes, Morristown, NJ
 - Associate (2010 - 2016)
- Florio & Kenny, LLP, Hoboken, NJ Associate (2008 - 2010)

JUDICIAL CLERKSHIP:

- Honorable Jose L. Linares, (Chief Judge, Ret.) (2006)
 - United States District Court, District of New Jersey, Judicial Intern

EDUCATION:

- Seton Hall University School of Law (J.D., 2008)
- James Madison University, (B.A., English, 1999)

BAR ADMISSIONS:

- State of New Jersey (2008)
- State of New York (2009)
- United States District Court, District of New Jersey (2008)
- United States District Court, Southern District of New York (2018)
- United States District Court, Eastern District of New York (2018)
- United States District Court, Western District of New York (2019)

RECENT SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS:

- 2024's Most Impactful L&E Legislative Updates, Nukk-Freeman & Cerra P.C., Webinar (January 2024)
- Employment Laws the Pandemic Forgot, Nukk-Freeman & Cerra P.C., Hot Topics in Employment Law Seminar (November 2022)

No aspect of this advertisement has been approved by the Supreme Court of New Jersey. Super Lawyers is a rating service of outstanding lawyers who have attained a high degree of peer recognition and professional achievement. Selection methodologies are available at www.superlawyers.com.

No aspect of this advertisement has been approved by the Supreme Court of New Jersey. A description of the selection methodology for The Best Lawyers in America® and Best Lawyers: Ones to Watch® is available at www.bestlawyers.com.